



Committee Minutes

Academic Committee

November 23, 2020

8:30 - 9:10 am

Meeting Minutes

Zoom Link <https://nmaedu.zoom.us/j/89924882774>

Agenda	Discussion	Action Items
<p>1. Welcome and Call to Order Committee Chair</p> <p>a. Call to order by committee chair</p> <p>b. Roll call of committee members</p>	<p>Call to order by Janie at 8:40am.</p> <p>Roll call: see below</p>	
<p>2. Review Academic Committee Charter Goals</p> <p>a. How else can we capture student Achievement?</p> <p>b. Hmong curriculum update and progression towards proficiency in the Hmong Language</p> <p>c. Update on science curriculum.</p> <p>d. Review NMA's education products and services - look for products to help teachers or look for ways we can save money for the school. -</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ What is Middle School using vs. Elementary 	<p>2a. January is Anet and FB. Other ways to show student achievement? Possible dashboard that would include information from gradebooks and proficiency scales in addition to MCA, FB, Anet. (Steen) By end of Jan, Vong would have created a dashboard that includes tests. (Kevin) Purchasing extra something with EduClimber to do something with data. Makes a dashboard. Pulls grades from IC and creates visuals at a high level. (Jeff)</p> <p>Show board - Proficiency Scale, then progress to Educlimer.</p> <p>2b. Update from Khou- Hmong baseline assessment measures domains on listening, reading, writing, and speaking. Nov. 20 was the deadline for Hmong teachers to input data from assessments. Wants to utilize Vong to support data. Creating proficiency scales. Frequent and formative assessment. Focus on communication domain in the world language standards. Using GLAD- Guided Language Acquisition Design - to enhance and design curriculum. Mentor/Mentee program. Language training. 3HC is coming together as a larger Hmong PLC on Wednesdays</p> <p>2c. Ms. Wheelock has been speaking to the science team committee. She will check in with them again. We don't know the quality of curriculums that are currently out for Next Gen SS. The Sci team will do some research. Kevin asked if the team would have the recommendation for this school year.</p> <p>2d. Has been pushed to January</p>	
<p>3. Set Monthly Meeting dates and times for Feb, March, April, May.</p>	<p>1st Monday of every month at 8:30am for Jan, Feb, Mar, April, May</p>	<p>Bridget motioned to adjourn at 9:17am. Kevin Seconded.</p>



Committee Minutes

Kevin- yes
Khou- yes
Steph- yes
Stephanie- yes
Bridget- yes
Jeff- Yes
Passed

- ◆ In Attendance: Bridget Mealman, Stephanie Steen, Kevin Xiong, Khou Vang, Stephanie Wheelock, Jeffrey Eicher, Janie Yang
- ◆ Meeting adjourned at 9:17 am
- ◆ **Next Committee Meeting: Jan. 4 at 8:30am**